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18-HYD-04 - follow up questions 

Dear Energy Commission Staff,  
 

We would like to find out if a GFO application is transferable to another entity after the applicant 
has submitted an application to the Energy Commission and the application due date has passed.  
There is a possibility that Company A submits an application and, afterward, Company A forms 

a new joint venture C with Company B. In this case, our question is: Is the application 
transferrable from Company A to Joint Venture C?  

Similarly, we would like to ask you if a GFO award is transferable from Company A to Joint 
Venture C after Company A has received an GFO notification from the Commission and before 
the Commission reimburses Company A.  

 
Thank you.  

 
Yasunari Onodera  
Assistant Manager  

Toyota Tsusho America, Inc.  
Direct: 510-808-0108  

1000 Broadway, Suite 330, Oakland, CA 94607 




